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Deeds Office of Philadelphia County,

Pennsylvania.

The United States will convey fee
simple title to INDE Tract 01-182 by
virtue of a Quitclaim Deed. The deed
will impose permanent restrictions and
reserve rights to the United States. A
copy of the deed restrictions can also be
found on the NPS PEPC Web site.

II. In exchange for the land described
in paragraph I above, the United States
will acquire fee simple title to the
surface and mineral estates of VAFO
Tract 101-60. This unimproved 78-acre
parcel is owned by The National Center
for the American Revolution. This
parcel abuts the Walnut Hill complex of
the Park, which contains significant
encampment period buildings and
ruins. The acquisition of this tract
allows NPS to protect the resources in
perpetuity and provides VAFO the
ability to fully interpret the
encampment of the Continental Army.

II. The values of the properties to be
exchanged shall be determined by a
current market value appraisal and if
they are not approximately equal, the
values shall be equalized by payment of
cash as circumstances require.

For a period of 45 days from the date
of this notice, interested parties may
submit written comments to the Park
Superintendents at the addresses listed
below. Adverse comments will be
evaluated and this action may be
modified or vacated accordingly. In the
absence of any action to modify or
vacate, this realty action will become
the final determination of the
Department of the Interior. Before
including your address, phone number,
e-mail address, or other personal
identifying information in your
comment, you should be aware that
your entire comment—including your
personal identifying information—may
be made publicly available at any time.
While you can request in your comment
that your personal identifying
information be withheld from public
review, we cannot guarantee that we
will be able to do so.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Superintendent Cynthia MacLeod,
Independence National Historical
Park, 143 S. Third Street,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, Phone:
215-597-7120; or,

Superintendent Michael Caldwell,
Valley Forge National Historical Park,
1400 North Outer Line Drive, King of
Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406, Phone:
610-783-1037.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Act of

July 15, 1968, 82 Stat. 356, as amended,

authorizes the Secretary of the Interior

to acquire private property or interests

within a unit of the National Park
System in exchange for federally owned
property or interests administered by
the Department. The federally owned
property must be (a) suitable for
exchange, (b) located in the same State
as the private property to be acquired,
and (c) approximately equal in value or
susceptible to being equalized with cash
payments.

Dated: April 9, 2010.
Dennis Reidenbach,
Regional Director, Northeast Region.
[FR Doc. 2010-9119 Filed 4-20-10; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-713]

Certain Display Devices, Including
Digital Televisions and Monitors;
Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
March 18, 2010, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Sony
Corporation of Japan. A letter
supplementing the complaint was filed
on April 14, 2010. The complaint
alleges violations of section 337 based
upon the importation into the United
States, the sale for importation, and the
sale within the United States after
importation of certain display devices,
including digital televisions and
monitors by reason of infringement of
certain claims of U.S. Patent Nos.
5,434,626, 5,751,373; 6,111,614;
5,683,577, 5,684,542; 5,731,847,
6,661,472; 6,816,131; Re 38,055 and Re
40,468. The complaint further alleges
that an industry in the United States
exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of
section 337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue an
exclusion order and cease and desist
orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone

202—205-2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202—-205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202—205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Mareesa A. Frederick, Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission,
telephone (202) 205-2055.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2010).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
April 14, 2010, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain display devices,
including digital televisions or monitors
that infringe one or more of claims 41,
44, 45, 61, and 64 of U.S. Patent No. Re
38,055; claims 41—44 of U.S. Patent No.
Re 40,468; claims 13, 15, 19, and 20 of
U.S. Patent No. 5,583,577; claims 6 and
8 of U.S. Patent No. 5,684,542; claims
11, 12, 16, 27, 33-35, and 39—41 of U.S.
Patent No. 5,731,847; claims 1-4, 8, and
11-15 of U.S. Patent No. 6,661,472;
claims 1, 4, 20-22, 29, 30, 32, and 33 of
U.S. Patent No. 5,434,626; claims 1 and
5 of U.S. Patent No. 5,751,373; claims 1—
4 of U.S. Patent No. 6,111,614; and
claims 9, 12, 17, 19, 25, 26, 28, and 35
of U.S. Patent No. 6,816,131, and
whether an industry in the United
States exists as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is:

Sony Corporation, 1-7-1, Konan,

Minato-ku, Tokyo, Japan.
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(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:

TPV Technology Limited, Suite 1023,
10th Floor, Ocean Centre, Harbour
City, 5 Canton Road, Tsim Sha Tsui,
Kowloon, Hong Kong.

Top Victory Electronics (Taiwan) Co.,
Ltd., 10F, No. 230, Liancheng Road,
Zhounghe City, Taipei County,
Taiwan.

TPV International (USA), Inc., 3737
Executive Center Drive, Suite 261,
Austin, Texas 78731.

Envision Peripherals, Inc., 47490
Seabridge Drive, Fremont, California
94538.

Top Victory Investments Ltd., Suite
1023, 10th Floor, Ocean Centre,
Harbour City, Tsim Sha Tsui,
Kowloon, Hong Kong.

TPV Electronics (Fujian) Co., Ltd., Yuan
Hong Road, Shang-zheng, Fuging
City, Fujian Province, China.

TPV Display Technology (Wuhan) Co.,
Ltd., Unique No. 11 of Zhuankou
Development, District of Economic
Technological, Development Zone,
Wubhan City, China.

TPV Technology (Beijing) Co., Ltd., No.
10, Jiuxiangiao Road, Chaoyang
District, Beijing, China 100016.

Chimei Innolux Corporation, No. 160
Kesyue Road, Jhunan Science Park,
Miaoli County 350, Taiwan.

Innolux Corporation, 2525 Brockton
Drive, Suite 300, Austin, Texas 78758.

ViewSonic Corporation, 381 Brea
Canyon Road, Walnut, California
91789.

(c) The Commission investigative
attorney, party to this investigation, is
Mareesa A. Frederick, Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Suite 401, Washington, DC
20436; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern, Chief
Administrative Law Judge, U.S.
International Trade Commission, shall
designate the presiding Administrative
Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d)—(e) and 210.13(a),
such responses will be considered by
the Commission if received not later
than 20 days after the date of service by
the Commission of the complaint and
the notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint and the notice of

investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease
and desist order or both directed against
the respondent.

Issued: April 16, 2010.

By order of the Commission.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2010-9201 Filed 4-20-10; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-712]

Certain Digital Set-Top Boxes and
Components Thereof; Notice of
Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
March 16, 2010, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Verizon
Communications Inc. of New York, New
York and Verizon Services Corp. of
Arlington, Virginia. An amended
complaint was filed on April 6, 2010.
The complaint alleges violations of
section 337 based upon the importation
into the United States and the sale
within the United States after
importation of certain digital set-top
boxes and components thereof that
infringe certain claims of U.S. Patent
Nos. 5,666,293; 5,635,979; 6,381,748;
6,367,078; and 7,561,214. The
complaint further alleges that an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337.

The complainants request that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue an
exclusion order and a cease and desist
orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
202—-205-2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202—205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Comumission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Kecia J. Reynolds, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, telephone (202)
205-2580.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2010).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
April 14, 2010, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain digital set-top
boxes and components thereof that
infringe one or more of claim 38 of U.S.
Patent No. 5,666,293; claim 14 of U.S.
Patent No. 5,635,979; claim 13 of U.S.
Patent No. 6,381,748; claim 14 of U.S.
Patent No. 6,367,078; and claim 5 of
U.S. Patent No. 7,561,214 and whether
an industry in the United States exists
as required by subsection (a)(2) of
section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainants are—

Verizon Communications Inc., 140 West
Street, New York, NY 10007. Verizon
Services Corp. 1320 North Court
House Road, Arlington, VA 22201.
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